Product Safety Recall



Part of recalled range - Stop using

INPUT 230-240V~ 50Hz 2075W
FUSE ➡ F1: T6.3A

OUTPUT For battery 14.4V-18V == 8.0A

OUTPUT For outlet 230-240V~ 8.0A/1880W
FUSE ➡ F2: T8A

Koki Holdings Co.,Ltd.

Double insulation mark

Label showing product has been repaired



HiKOKI Multi Port Charger - Model UC18YTSL

Recalled range can be identified by a double insulation mark
Sold at retailers from July to December 2019

Defect: The battery charger does not comply with the relevant mandatory electrical standard as there is no earth cable inside the power cord. The products may not have the correct earth protection.

Hazard: Risk of electric shock.

What to Do: Stop using the charger and check the double insulation mark to identify if it is under the recalled range.

Return affected chargers to place of purchase, your reseller or Accent Tools for a refund or to have a replacement cable fitted.

For more information please contact Accent Tools Ltd

Email: enquiries@hikoki.co.nz

Phone: 09 415 2545

See www.recalls.govt.nz for other New Zealand consumer product recalls